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ATTACHMENT 5

From: Azam Mirtorabi

To: Cleary, James; Cleary, James

Cc: Allen, Michael (COB): Williams, Das; Wolf, Janet: Hartmann, Joan; Adam, Peter; Lavagnino, Steve
Subject: Request for postponement of the July 17, 2018 hearing

Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:08:45 AM

Attachments: Scan 42.odf

Dear Mr Cleary,
I hope all is well with you. We are having difficult times these days because a young very
dear and close relative has been diagnosed with a stage 4 lung cancer a few days ago. The

cancer has metastasized into her brain with 12 scattered tumors. We feel awful.

We have an upcoming overseas trip starting on July 18 , we will be back on Aug 4, a copy
of our itinerary is attached here.

We are not in a mental state to properly prepare and deal with the issue at hand.
Additionally, we are going to be super busy before taking our trip, and traveling to Santa

Barbara a day before our scheduled flight is going to be a great burden for us. Therefore we
request for a postponement of the hearing to a date after our return.

Sincerely,

Azam Mirtorabi
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